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¥4 DESCRIPTION

t

CONDITION : CHECK ONE CHECK ONE 3
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X.GOOD . —RUINS _XALTERED ~-MOVED DATE__ ™

—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

_ DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
titchells Presbyterian Church is located cff Route 652 at the small settlement of Mitchells,
Sulpeper County. The 50' x 30' structure was built in the Carpenter Gothic style in 1879,
-nd the interior was cxtensively decorated in trompe l'oeil fresco between 1892-99. The
nuilding was extended to the northeast by the addition of an educational building in 1965.

rected on a stone foundation, the wood-frame structure was originally covered with weather-
warding. White aluminum siding installed in the past decade now covers the building. The
riginal wooden brackets at the eaves were retained. The main (south) elevation is dominated
'y an entrance tower that is defined by buttresses. The main entrance consists of a pointed-
irch Gothic doorway that retains its original paneled double doors topped by a glass transom.
the entrance is approached by three stone steps with a recently installed iron handrail.
ibove the doorway is a hung-sash, pointed-arch window. An early photograph shows that it was
riginally a three-part Gothic opening covered by louvred shutters. A lancet-type opening
.overed by a louvred shutter is found at the next level. The tower is crowned by a belfry .
hat features paired lancet windows on all elevations. Plnnacles JOlned by a wooden balus-
rade complete the tower, The balustrade réplaces the original merlons. Fenestration con-

ists of pointed-arch Gothic openings with stained-glass windows. The gable roof is covered
'ith standing-seam sheet metal,

he church contains one of the finest known trompe l'oeil frescoed interiors in the Common-
ealth., Painted by the Turin {Italy) native Joseph Oddenino, the paintings depict an ecclec-
ic range of architectural elements and details that decorate the north, east, and west walls
nd the ceiling. The east and west walls depict clustered columns with ormate capitals jux-
aposed with pointed Gothic arches and rustication. The arches are painted to imitate stone-
ork, emphasized by the tones of buff, gray, and black. A painted cornice runs the perimeter
f the decorated walls. The cornice contains Renaissance-style motifs, A similar motif is
endered on the painted coffered ceiling where quatrefoils imposed within diamonds are found
ithin the panels. The north wall contains spitral and rounded columns, all with embellished
orinthian-type capitals. A rounded niche contains a rear doorway and a semicirculsr stained-
glzgs window. Later additions of memorial tablets on the north wall have tended.to disfig-

e the original painted .scleme. Stove flues added at a later date have marred the frescoes
n the east and west walls. ‘ o

ne original ceiling lighting fixtures were insensitively replaced within the last twenty
sars. The present pews date to the end of the 19th or early 20th century. A cast-iron
ance, installed between 1892 and 1899, encloses the church yard and the adjacent cemetery.

JUNDARY JUSTIFICATION: The nominated property of three acres is a small plateau on which the
wrch and adjoining cemetery are located. The cemetery has been a part of the church yard
‘nce the church was built and contains the graves of the church fathers. The area is

:fined by a cast-iron fence.
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SIGNIFICANCE

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW |
PREHISTORIC  —ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC  _COMMUNITY PLANN « 3 __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTUBE X RELIGION
1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION —LAaw —SCIENCE
1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE ’ —ECONOMICS —UTERATURE —SCULPTURE
1600-1698 E_Ancnnecru RE —EDUCATION —MIUITARY __SOCIAL/HUMARNITARIAN
1700-1799 Xanr —_ENGINEERING —.MUSIC : _THEATER
18001898 —COMMERCE ~EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
1800- —.COMMUNICATIONS --INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER {SPECIFY}
! ~JNVENTION
PECIFIC DATES 1879 ' BUILDER/ARCHITECT Unknown

TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ~ The simple, Carpenter Gothic Mitchells Presbyterian Church at Miteh-
lis, Culpeper County, comntains the most elaborate example of late 19th-century, folk-style
rcaape 1'oeil frescoes in the Commonwealth. Executed 1892-99 by the Italian immigrant

ainter, Joseph Dominick Phillip Oddenino, the artwork is a curious transplant in the rural
irginia countryside of the ancient art of fresco common throughout Europe. Oddenino's lively
ut naive architectonic schemes, incorporating Gothic and Renaissance motifs, are suggestive

f civic and religious fresco painting practiced for centuries in his native Italy. The

hurch is one of several examples of the painter's work that include fragments at the

ebron Lutheran Church in Madison County and the Culpeper County Courthouse.

The history of the Culpcper church begins in the early 18th century with the first large

igration of Scotch-Irish Presbyterians to America. Many settled in Piedmont, Virginia, where

hey established the state's first church. 1In 1814 the Bethesda Presbyterian Church at Cul-
eper Court House was organized, and in 1818 a mission church was formed at Cedar Run Creek,

n the area known as Rapid Ann . The Presbyterian congregation grew, and by the late 1870s
wer the leadership of the Rev. John P. Strider, a new church was established at Micchells
tation, The new church was dedicated on November 6, 1879, and formally named the Mitchells
resbyterian Church in 1888. By 1891 the church was w1thout a pastor and was struggling to
arvive. The Rev. E. H., Stover was hired, and his youth and energy infused new vigor into the
sagregation. It was under his ministry that the interior was painted by Joseph 0Oddenino.

Oddenino was born in 1831 at Chieri, Turin, Italy. He became hecad of the family linen
anufacturing company where he designed patterns for fabrics. The heavy emmigration of the
eriod lured Oddenino to America, and he arrived in New York City in March 1862. On April 4
¢ was inducted into the Union army as a musician and was discharged on April 4 1865 at
arpers Ferry, West Virginia. His love of mountains brought him to the Piedmont reglon of
irginia where he resided alternately in Madisoan, Culpeper and Orange counties. He died in
idison County on September 23, 1913,
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ff}'USGS 7.5' quadrangle (scale:T:?AOOO) 1

Culpeper West, Va. 1971 (PR1979) 1
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